


—○ MARIA DIAL ○—
REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

 630-862-8839

 maria.m.carlton@gmail



PROFILE

Hello! My name is Maria Dial and I am 32 years old. I became a registered nurse in July 2016. Becoming a nurse is one of my absolute favorite memories. Since I was a little girl, I always wanted to be able to help people in any way possible. Becoming a nurse made me realize my heart lies with being able to educate and advocate for my patients because their needs are of the utmost importance. I have worked on a dementia unit, in a nursing home, and the hospital setting.

SKILLS

- WOUND CARE
- BLOOD DRAWS
- U/A COLLECTION
- ADMINISTERING IV FLUIDS
- ADMINISTERING BLOOD PRODUCTS
- MANAGING NG TUBES
- THERAPEUTIC COMMUNICATION

EXPERIENCE

Army National Guard – Combat Medic

September 2007- January 2018

I am a Veteran that served in the Army National Guard at this time. My last position in the Army National Guard was a Sergeant, which is an E-5. Prior to leaving, I was a squad leader and lead approximately 5-9 soldiers at a time. I was a combat medic and taught numerous classes including how to use different airways, IV insertion, and other types of emergency medical care that were to be used in the field.

Amita Mercy Medical Center – Med/Surg RN

April 2018 – May 2021

I worked on a med/surg for working with adult and pediatric patients for approximately three years. During this time, I administered IV fluids, antibiotics, blood products, and different medications needed. I did wound care, gave immunizations, managed NG tubes, chest tubes, and other skills.

Home Touch Health Caren – Home Health SN

2019 - Current

I currently work in home health with Older Adults. During my visits I conduct skilled assessments, do wound care, give education that is unique to my patient's needs, do blood draws, stool collections, urine collections, and respiratory swabs. I coordinate care with their primary care providers and our social worker to ensure that their medical needs and all other needs are met.

Employer: Gary Ketchum: 630-327-3941 and Christina Ketchum 630-638-1173

EDUCATION

Waubonsee Community College

2013-2016

Associates in Science of Nursing

Aspen University

September 2020 – Current

Graduation in December 2022

Bachelors Degree in Nursing